NOTICE AND AGENDA
MIDWAY WATER ADVISORY BOARD

MONDAY, March 3, 2025

Notice is hereby given that the Midway Water Advisory Board will hold their regular meeting Monday, March 3,
2025, at 6:00 p.m. in the Midway City Office Building at 75 North 100 West Midway, Utah. Notice of the
meeting and agenda was posted in the Midway City Office Building, Main Street Station and 7-Eleven, a copy
was sent to each of the Trustees and a copy posted on the Utah Meeting Notice Web Site.

The agenda shall be as follows:
1. General Consent Calendar
a. Approve Agenda March 3, 2025
b. Approve Meeting Minutes November 4, 2024
2. Midway West Burgi ICF — 154 West Burgi Lane
a. Discussion on Water Calculations for Project
b. Possible Recommendation to City Council
3. New/Old Business - No motions or recommendations
4. Adjourn




General Consent Calendar




MIDWAY WATER ADVISORY BOARD
MONDAY November 7, 2024
MEETING MINUTES

Minutes of the Midway Water Advisory Board meeting held November 7, 2024, at
6:00 p.m. in the Midway City Office Building, 75 North 100 West, Midway, UT.

Roll Call

Irrigation Members: President/Co-Chair Steve Farfell, Russ Kohler, Brent Kelly.
Midway City: City Councilman Craig Simons, City Councilman Jeff Dfury, Wes
Johnson, City Engineer, Michael Henke, City Planner, and Jennifer Sweat,
Treasurer/Midway Water Advisory Board Secretary. |

President/Co-Chair Steve Farrell indicated thaﬂt"IEVIa'yor Johnson would need to be
excused from tonight’s meeting, and he will chair the meeting in her place.

General Consent Caléndar

Midway Irrigation_-._P'r_fé'sident/Co—Chair Steve Farrell asked for approval of the
General Consent Calendar which consisted of:

a. Approval of the Agenda for November 4, 2024
b. Approve Meeting Minutes-for June 3, 2024

Motion:- City Councilman Jeff Drury made a motion to approve the General
Consent Calendar. Irrigation Member Brent Kelly 2"¢ the motion.

Midway Irrigation President/Co-Chair Steve Farrell asked if there were further
guestions regarding this item? There was not,

Motion was carried unanimously.

Kastle Court — Approximately 800 North Pine Canyon Road

The applicant is not here yet, but the other applicants for the Reese Burgi Lane
Subdivision are here, so the board decided to skip that item.

Reese Burgi Lane Subdivision — 335 West Burgi Lane

Michael Henke, City Planner presented the following information for this project.
November 4, 2024



» 1acre

¢ R-1-15 zone.

e 2lots

¢ .99 acesinlots

¢ 0.01 acres of right-of-way to be dedicated to Midway
» 50’ setback from Burgi Lane and Pine Canyon Road

e 2,101 sq. ft building area for dwelling :

The board reviewed the plate, google map, and discussed the property in length.
The piece of land is being discussed was illegally subdivided that Is why the
applicant is now coming to create a subdivision, so they can create two (2) lots.
There is an existing home, and so they will receive credit for that home. There
was discussion about if secondary wet'ér-was available for this home. If not, they
needed to find a way to provide the secondary water as the city is trying to go
away from the Exchange program. '

Planner Henke presented the following water recommendation:
* 1-acre parcel (43,878 sq. ft.) ..
. _(.)“'.':99-acres With.in lots
* Impervious area fdr dwellings, accessory structures, hard surfaces
« 0.36 acres {16,000 sq. ft.)
* f{rrigated ac_r__e_a'ge
+ 0.63 .écres (27,442 sq. ft.) x 3 = 1.89-acre feet
= 2 culinary connections for dwellings
» 1.6-acre feet
* Credit of 1.5-acre feet for existing dwelling and irrigation

* Total=3.49-1.5 = 1.99-acre feet

November 4, 2024



Midway Irrigation President/Co-Chair Steve Farrell asked if there were further
questions regarding this item? There was not.

Motion: Midway lrrigation Member Brent Kelly made a recommendation to the
City Council to accept the water calculations for the Reese Burgi Lane
Subdivision as presented tonight, of 1.99-acre feet for subdivision. Midway
Irrigation Member Russ Kohler 2" the motion. .

Midway Irrigation President/Co-Chair Steve Farrell asked if there were further
guestions regarding this item? There was not.

Motion was carried unanimously.

Kastle Court — Approximately 800 North Pine Canyon Road

Michael Henke, City Planner stated the applicant_ _:_itill has not arrived however, he
will present the project and gave the following information:

* 4.65 acres

R-1-15/R-1-22

+ R-1-15 approximately 1.62 acres
* R-1-22 approximately 3.03 acrés
. 7lots e
* 2lotsin the R-1-15 zone.
* 5lotsin the R-1-22 zone.
* 3.55acresin lots |
+ 1.1 acres of right}gf—way to be dedicated to Midway

The board discussed the project, reviewed the plate map, google earth, and
reviewed the project, and possible irrigation easements. It was again discussed
that it was up to the developer to get the secondary water to the lots.

Planner Henke presented the following water recommendation:

* 4.65-acre parcel (202,554 sq. ft.)

November 4, 2024



* 3.55-acres within lots
* Impervious area for dwellings, accessory structures, hard surfaces
+ 1.28 acres (56,000 sq. ft.)
* Park Strip acreage
+ 0.27 acres (12,093 sq. ft.)
* Irrigated acreage |
» 2.54 acres (110,642 sq. ft) x 3 = 7.62-acre feet
» 7 culinary connections for dwelling.s _' | |
* 5.6-acre feet !
* Total=7.62+5.6= 13.22-acre feet

Midway Irrigation President/CdﬁChair Steve Farrell asked if there were further
questions regarding this item? There was not.

Motion: Midway City Councilman Jeff Drury made a recommendation to the City
Council to accept the water calculations for the Kastle Court Subdivision as
presented tonight, of 13.22-acre feet for subdivision water requirement.
Midway City Councilman Craig Simons 2™ the motion.

Midway Irrigation President/Co-Chair Steve Farrell asked if there were further
questions regarding this item? There was not,

Exchange Progra_m

Jennifer Sweat, Treasurer/Water Advisory Board Secretary stated that this item
had been brought to the board many times in the past, and recently in October
2023 and February 2024, and the list for the exchange program was going to be
review by Mike Kohler, and then updated. That has not happened after many
attempts to get the information. Midway Irrigation President/Co-Chair Steve
Farrell said he spoke with Mike Kohler at the irrigation meeting, and the list | have
is as good as its going to get.

November 4, 2024



The board discussed the program, and reviewed minutes from December 2019,
and the idea that something would be put in writing for future council and board
members. There was a bit of resistance in putting anything in writing, but it was
decided that it would be good to look and see how much water is being used by
each person on the program. There was an idea to look at Winter Usage, which
would show just their inside use, and then take their usage from the summer
which would be for outside and inside subtract them, and that would give us their
usage for secondary water.,

Midway Irrigation President/Co-Chair Steve Farrell asked if there were further
questions regarding this item? There was 'n_ot.

Motion: Midway City Councilman Jeff Dfu'rv made a motion to continue this
item, to get a possible agreement from Corbin for the exchange program to
review, as well as historical us_grfrom Jennifer. Mldwav Irrigation Company
member Brent Kelly 2" the motion

Midway Irrigation Presudent/Co Chalr Steve Farrell asked if there were further
questions regarding this item? There was not,

Motion was carried unanimously.

New/Old Business - .

The board wanted to discuss the Midway Crest Subdivision, and the possibility of
the property being irrigated with more water than what they had turned into the
City. City Planner Michael Henke discussed what his office has been doing
regarding this subdivision, however the board wanted to have the minutes
reviewed when it camebefdre them to see what water was required, and if the
well that was with this property was ever turned into the city, or just irrigation
shares. Planner Henke stated that according to the state website the well is still in
the previous owner’s name (Stubb’s) however he has passed away.

Jennifer Sweat, Treasurer/Secretary for board said she would pull the minutes
and email them to board members tomorrow morning.

November 4, 2024



Midway Irrigation President/Chair Steve Farrell if there were any information
regarding New/Old Business? There was not.

Midway City Councilman Jeff Drury moved for adjournment, Midway Irrigation
Member Russ Kohler 2" the motion meeting was adjourned at 6:52p.m.

November 4, 2024



Midway West Burgi ICF
154 West Burgi Lane




MIDWAY CITY

Planning Office

75 North 100 West Phone; 435-654-3223 x105
Midway, Utah 84049 Fax:  435-654-2830

mhenke@midwaycityut.org

Midway Water Advisory Application

Applicant or Authorized Representative:

Name: Mike Davey Phone: 801-571-0010 TFax:
Mailing Address: 5 E Wadsworth Park Dr Suite 205 City: Draper State: UT Zip: 84020

E-mail Address: mike@bhdarchitects.com

Project Name: Midway West Burgi ICF

Location: approximaiely 154 Wesl Burgi Lane, Midway, UT

Total Acreage; 4.46 Number of Units: 1 Historically Irrigated Area: not previously irrigated

Existing Water Connections: 1 stub on the wesfil

Comments:

This property is intended to become an LDS meetinghouse. They have very good records on typical building and site water usage.
The landscape plans have not been finalized and will be sent at a later date. Tha landscaping will low-water usage in design.

Please submit with application Site Plans, Plat Maps, Drawings or any information that pertains to water calculations.

Please read and sign before application submittal

I declare under penalty of perjury that I am the owner or authotized agent of the property subject to this request and the foregoing
statements, answers and attached documents are true and correct, As the applicant for this proposal, T understand that my application
is not deemed complete until the Planning Office bt reviewed the application. I further understand I will be notified when my
application has been deemed complete. At that gfne, I expect that my application will be processed within a reasonable time.

Signature of Owner of Agent: |

Date: 18 Feb 2025

FOR OFFICE USE, ONLY
STAFF: - R ; ] R - N - _
Date Received: . . . : : Application Number:
Received By: : - Zone:
Fec Paid; . ] o : Tax ID Number:

PLANNER:
Complete / Incomplete -
Date: Reviewed by: _

Planning/Applications/Land Use/Preliminary - Final Application for Small Scale Subdivision April 2013 Page 1 of 1




Preliminary
Not for
Construction

2 UIRJUNOW Y2§DSD M

sz :
SLNIVS AVO-HALLYT 4O
LSNIHD snsal
40 HOMNHO FHL DS §sam Ln Apmpiw

(BT

Vicinity Site Plan

I

oinpaias Bop)

anss) Buimoig

C100

et

HITIT] TITITTIT1T

|EenEsns;

TITITIT

MLLLT LT +HTH{»I‘IIIHI/

INEEEEENE

S T\
|

Apoy MajA uodun)

3 1oof

)

\Jie

gl na

Lane

Bural

123445 iojus4

[ -
20 40

T

g

Vicinity Site Plan

o)

WAL SZOZABIE DAL



€LLD

yinos - uejd
uojsuaL|g s

IERE

g
Bl :| 55
R
gl 2 7
HlEl sz
e =
il= =0
=
aafgi] &2
7] w2
i) =) &5
W,ﬁ. A
it

SINIVS AVA-HELLYT 40
LSTAHD snsdal
40 HOWNHD HHL

uolanysucy
101 joN
- Aipuiuijalg

LD/

aoped_ent )

qinos - up|d UolsUSLIIQ SYS

o
O
£

==

HE P

———

sy
‘i =

i

\
b

- it "
| Fo| e o

3

“.‘.

e

ig
B
H

[
P

(1l
| }|‘.4 ZIH ‘Iu

L1 B LI TTHH I E

2] 77
}
W el 1 o
x
. M .
T e 7 L= o I A ares a1 21
Fa s g M K
st |
z [ =]
g A CIREEES R ST
S P |
| -
iz
- |la
& S| —
, P Rt o |
¥ [T 2| e _._ o™ ] R
g Rl —
4

£ §

[T
|
N |

, (777
R (T2 38

L oz

pPROY M3JA UCAUDD

5
1N

111241

/L

0T ARHE B

VS




anva Atevaria awv LOHLSHO 1O AN AN v awvon v v NG LHANLYESD KIWEH ALNINOD LYY
W03 Buha IS PLRIACLIE D WA
o Bk AINS PUEIPUO WP ONIAIAENS ANV
6605-092 (108) AUalg ﬁ_ Z O _\(_ < h O
A3 L L ety i sere cvon s s 3 LB VA AL L LA Eovm s s
oy s iy | 0 4w T B Rt s v 404y Pt ey 054 IS AN 004 W05 LRY
ANVAWOD NOLLY DleHl AVAMTIN LORLSIO NOLLYLINYS AvAAOIN JHYOE HALYM AYMOIN ININLYYLIA HLTYEH ALNNDD HOLYSYM
RIECHECIEEE RS ] YIS SHITNION ALID WIS SHOAIANS
507 AUV ~
HYAN *ALNNOD HOLYSM ' LID AW /
‘NVIOISIW ONY 35VE 361 LTYS 1SVE & 30NN HINOS € dIHSNMOL s b

"2 NOILIES 40 41VH 1S3 3HL NI 031307

NOISIANITENS HOHNRI HAHON 030k AVMAIA s b omsasossi e TS LS = ==

401 ARG 1 1NEAONGH Gy 32V L3N G4 S1 ATANAS SIHL 40 FEOM 341 5y T 2k
HAMONG SY FVIOINTR OV Iv 35V IS DIHdYHD
HDIETHNOD DRIV NI 00145 153 § 30NN WA RSO 2 NOILDY 40 MINHOD A3LIID LNCRL L Y
HINHOD LTVAHLHON 3L NI MTAI3n
ALY EHCITRNNS

O IOa CUaNY I ALY IR M By T v L TR

IWAQHdY NOISSININDD DNINNYTd

E;..E.EQEEZQB_m_.:“
o amauvae iy 0} pajooipap aq o} baly|

] 133418 HLMON g50L

AGTIA WIS

et s Ar
130 aanomdy
- | £5G5% M HE8L.88 N
B ot sl - - = e ———-
= |||qI|;|L 3 AN
H man
r T Y
recies o,
34 64433 ONY NGISIHEINS KL S3A0HALY AR HYLN 40 ALV13 ALNFS HOLEVIA ALID AVRADIN 40 HONDS AL THL
ALID AYMOIW AB 3ONV1d30Tv
A CTNOIETEARGD AWVAOR DT 8
z
R ER Y T
[ &
o 2 =z
OaNOrssnoa 5V NN Nt < m =
m
FRALYHDIT D8NG AHYLON s a
-] ] = -
Jpr—— b R
@ = < Sy S
VS 3HL LMY HOY) i ony 0 41vH3T MO o kil m
UGS EHEHL TIZ0HT Q1 350 L O Tl HOHES 3 s emm e
o 1 aur) psuiEsey
& k) ) kg
e UL A kg & o aur fwpunag
£ >
B L =} CECEY]
§ Hvin 4o AN
I - iy
[ HYAN 40 T1RIE SLALELL
sy s sy g
A
3 Siowvs vz 4 PeE——
0TTB=1 HO
2.ZEHE.QIN=HD
BE.5.61=0
L9261
00'88Z=4
08NS HOBNHD HLYON 0501 AVMAIN
=4 HvOnS HELIVININ 39 O s i anee T 101y N ptigivsa FVUEE 3561605 Leor
0.4 TWVE GIENYD 3AVH ONYT 40 10VKL OZ0IHI530 SN0 JHL 40 (5HIHAD OINDIGHIONN SHL LYHL 501534 353HL AR zn__a::-snz: a0 40 1MOd 3 .ARLEO0ZN

 NOWLYDIO3Q SHINVO

RN LY WO L T NGO S0
IINOAD 40 L0 1 91 AT34 UK 150 45 LET NG TN
e senie
71534 D 15V 236,00 HLNON SYSUVAR QHTHD THT e
LS50 40 TN THANT ¥ VSN SN T4 3 AN STQVE LODS CEBRE Y 40 UV KL SN L334 LFTI ATKRISYZHENON )
B S -
SO 1) U DD TIO SHL SN K140 2400 ATHELSV OIS TNE Y NI
[ —

P ANMRAC-LHDIH ATHEISYE 3M1 HD LHIOE ¥ OL 3NIT AWM-0-LHDNG ATHIHLION IVS DNOTY T34 CHESF LSIA TLILAE HIEOM A0NSHL mm HOILA35 40 HENMDA LSYIHIHON
. - Ll

D00y ERLEYL EHILSYE QD
HLHOHN QIND
HE .C NN

ULERSERL DNILSYE CIMD
ZE19A01PSEL DHBLEON QIND

{LTIHAS HEUON EADL 40 TN AV I ATHIHLUON SHL NG NI ¥ 014 1334 5720% (53 4 E650 HINGS FAr3HL

LHEINNGW 0 SSYETLE ONAC
N e R S PP A S LS e DN S FE NALLE3E S 4 KGN SHL Y SHSHIFWAES v s "an SEL
SIDTION IV GIAINITIT ATVINSALNYA SHOR HY 42 NOLZES 40 HINNOD JSVEHLEON
HOLYEYAA LD LI SVICIIEIN QY 35V 3T LTV LSV b SINVH HINSS € AIMSIVIOL 12 IOILITG 4 4Tve 99 THLAC 1 ¥

NOILAIHDE30 ABYONNOE

EDZ AMVTINVT R R g T

LN ALNADS HOLVS YA AL SO -

IVIDIHEN O SSE S LIVS LS¥E P I0NH HANDS © dBSvOL
47 NDILA3S 40 A TH 15w 31N L)

NOISIAIQENS HOXNHD HLYON 050L AVAATIN

F1VDI4ILHID S HOASAHNS




LOLY

NY1d
YOOT NIVW

SIAREU5 UGt e FUD Bavi Bupesig|

FRLONATY TYNOLMLITHI

S3LON TVHINID NY1d ¥00Td WalANkLEN Ak ——E)

S310ONATH NOLLYIHIOIdS / TIHILYW

bt 310014y —— ()

#i00

som 5a0; uo ¢
saui

52000
1sam Apmpiw

SN 1L 95145 Y
umin A s Bing 8 011

wsuny 03004 kunod
421 00€ 43Bunig

P

‘3 wumg

SLNIVS A¥O-HILLYT 40
ISTHD snsaf
10 HOUNH? THL

uoyanysuad
104 joN
- AMpujwijaly

i D=
NY1d OO0 NIYIA

SILONAIM

AIEEILAIREIaL

WAFIEYT SEaciaN



New/Old Business




Adjourn




